

CONTACT

402.401.0021

elise.m.langenfeld@gmail.com www.eliselangenfeld.com

SOFTWARE

Illustrator | Photoshop | InDesign XD | After Effects | Hootsuite Certified Microsoft Office | Procreate

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH DAKOTA

- » Bachelor of Fine Arts, graphic design
- » Minor in social media marketing
- » Graduated summa cum laude

UNIVERSITY OF BRIGHTON

- » USAC Brighton Study Abroad Program Fall 2019
- » Studied media and art history

AWARDS + MEMBERSHIPS

- » 2017-present: Member, National Society of Leadership and Success
- » 2018-present: Member, National Society of Collegiate Scholars
- » 2017-2021: USD Dean's List
- » Spring 2020: AIGA, national chapter
- » Spring 2019: College of Fine Arts Dean Purchase Award, 33rd Annual Stilwell Student Awards Exhibition
- » Fall 2019: Butex Study Abroad Design Scholarship Recipient

SUMMARY

I am a self-motivated and organized graphic designer with experience creating both print and digital media. Additionally, I offer comprehensive knowledge of various design software programs. With the experience of more than one internship, I am accustomed to a collaborative office environment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE | JAN 2019-PRESENT

- » Design business suites and other branding material
- » Create and produce event invitations
- » Design and produce custom stickers

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | NOV 2020-JUNE 2021

South Dakota Shakespeare Festival

- » Created branding and illustration graphics for the production of Twelfth Night, Or What You Will
- » Designed collateral material including poster, postcard and rack card

DESIGN INTERN | JAN 2021-MAY 2021

Vermillion Area Chamber & Development Company

- » Created social media graphics
- » Collaborated on layout for The Verb and The Vermillion Visitors Guide 2021
- » Designed advertisements for Vermillion businesses

CASHIER | SUMMER 2018–2020

Lowe's of N.W. Omaha, Nebraska

- » Assisted customers and conducted transactions
- » Fulfilled online orders

DESIGN INTERN | JAN 2020-MAR 2020

University of South Dakota Creative Services

- » Created graphics for university events and clubs
- » Worked with clients across Vermillion
- » Assisted with print production